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Archtop Fiber LLC 

300 Enterprise Drive, Kingston, NY  12401 

 
 
 
 

ELECTRONIC FILING                                                           October 10, 2025 
 
Hon. Michelle Phillips 

Secretary 

New York State Public Service Commission 

3 Empire State Plaza 

Albany, New York 12223 

 

RE CASE 23-C-0290- Joint petition of Archtop Fiber LLC, MBS Intermediate Holdings LLC and 

Alteva of Warwick LLC to Acquire and Transfer Control of Alteva of Warwick LLC 

 

Dear Secretary Phillips: 

 

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Commission that Petitioners are filing a revised listing of the 

2,250 addresses they agreed to build to per Ordering Clause 3 of the Order Granting Joint Petition 

Subject to Conditions issued in Case No. 23-C-0290 issued and effective on December 19, 2023. 

Petitioners are filing in response to requests from staff. 

 

The Petitioners are also filing with the Commission’s Records Access Officer a request that the revised 

listing be granted Trade Secret/Confidential status. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

J. Scott Sommerer, CPA 

Analyst, Regulatory-Finance 

Archtop Fiber LLC 

908 221-1521 

ssommerer@archtopfiber.com 

 

 

 

 

 

https://archtopfiber.com/

